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July 1, 1993

The Most Reverend Alfred C. Hughes
Vicar for Administration
Archdiocese of Boston

2121 Commonwealth Avenue.
' Brighton, MA 02135

al
Dear Bishop gﬁes:

I write to request your observations and recommendation
regarding the Reverend James D. Foley, Pastor of Our Lady of

Fatima Parish in Sudbury, who has requested reappointment for
another six years. . : .

I would appreciate very much your counsel in this matter.

May the Lord bless you and keep you. May I remain, with the
promise of my prayers and fraternal support,

Faithfully yours in Christ,
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